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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Date:  February 26, 2014 

 

ITB No. 14-0407 

 

ITB/RFP Title:  Janitorial Services for Lake County Parks and Trails Division 

 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all 

addenda within their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by 

inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with the initial bid or proposal response, or by completion and 

return of the addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each 

addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being considered for award. 

 

This addendum does not change the date for receipt of bids or proposals. 

 

Questions/Answers: 

Question 1:  Can you provide the size of SF for each facility of the bid specs? 

Answer 1:  No.  See Section 1.4.  Prior to submitting its offer, the vendor is required to visit the sites of 

the proposed work and become familiar with any conditions which may in any manner affect the work 

to be done or affect the equipment, materials and labor required for each park. 

 

Question 2:  Can you provide the previous bid price tab including successful bidder from the last bid 

opening? 

Answer 2:  http://bccnet.co.lake.fl.us/DocumentShare/Procurement_Services/12-

0408_TabulationofBids.pdf 

 

Question 3: Who is the current contractor providing service at these facilities?  How long has the 

current contractor had the contract? 

Answer 3:  See current contract at this link: 

http://www.lakecountyfl.gov/DocumentShare/Procurement_Services/term-supply_contracts/12-

0408.pdf 

 

Question 4:  What is the precise contract value of the most recent twelve month period or each facility? 

 Is the contract value including the cost of supplies? 

Answer 4:  See contract pricing at link at Answer # 3.  Yes. 

 

Question 5:  Is it possible to get the current supply usages from the current contractor? 

http://bccnet.co.lake.fl.us/DocumentShare/Procurement_Services/12-0408_TabulationofBids.pdf
http://bccnet.co.lake.fl.us/DocumentShare/Procurement_Services/12-0408_TabulationofBids.pdf
http://www.lakecountyfl.gov/DocumentShare/Procurement_Services/term-supply_contracts/12-0408.pdf
http://www.lakecountyfl.gov/DocumentShare/Procurement_Services/term-supply_contracts/12-0408.pdf


Answer 5:  No. 

 

Question 6:  Is the scope/size of the bid identical with the current contract?  Have there been any 

changes from the previously awarded contract to current ITB? 

Answer 6:  See current contract and all modification of the contract at the link at Answer # 3. 

 

Question 7:  What are the criteria for awarding the contract? 

Answer 7:  See Section 1.3 

 

Question 8:  Is the contract being bid out due to poor performance from the incumbent contractor? 

Answer 8:  No. 

 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 
 


